
 

Mechways Inc. 

6 Ripon Street 

Mississauga , L4T 1E2 

 
 
Committee of Adjustment 
City of Brampton, Clerk's Office 
2 Wellington Street West, 1st Floor 
Brampton, ON L6Y 4R2 
 

Re: Deferral of Minor Variance Application for 9 Lloyd Sanderson Dr. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am writing to request a deferral for the minor variance application related to the property at 

9 Lloyd Sanderson Dr. We kindly ask for additional time to discuss the application with 

planners and address any concerns. 

We believe that further dialogue will allow us to provide a more comprehensive submission.  

Thank you for your understanding, and we appreciate your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Mechways Inc. 


